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From: Belinda Crowe[IMCEAEX-

_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29

_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=BELINDA+20CROWE79B93F11-569F-4526-A078-
F5B4958A8917220@C72A47 .ingest.local]

Sent: Tue 05/08/2014 5:00:07 PM (UTC)
To: Jessica Madron[;, GRO
Cc: Piero D'Agostino[: GRO ; Chris
Aujard]; GRO i; Belinda Crowe! GRO ]
Subject: RE: Part 2 Report - 5 August 2014 DRAFT

| agree, and it appears we will have two opportunities to respond on this. However, | would like us to make as many
points as we can whilst also reserving the right to come back later on this at what second sight have badged the

‘representations’ stage.

But in view of the fact that this is also with JFSA | want to make sure that we have as many as our facts as necessary in

the unlikely event that this does get out into the public domain.

Best wishes
Belinda

Belinda Crowe
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO  ipostline:{GrRO '}

From: Jessica Madron

Sent: 05 August 2014 17:56

To: Belinda Crowe

Cc: Piero D'Agostino; Chris Aujard

Subject: RE: Part 2 Report - 5 August 2014 DRAFT
Sensitivity: Confidential

Belinda

| have emailed you separately about a couple of points but | also am concerned that we have only 24/48 hours to

respond to factual inaccuracies. This does not seem reasonable to me. Can we get an extension please?
Many thanks

Kind Regards

Jessica Madron

Head of Infrastucture and Dispute Resolution

Legal

My working days are Tuesday to Friday.

148 OId Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

From: Belinda Crowe

Sent: 05 August 2014 17:51

To: Jessica Madron; Melanie Corfield; Paul Inwood; Craig Tuthill

Cc: Belinda Crowe; Jarnail Singh; John M Scott; Parsons, Andrew | GRO 1); Angela Van-
Den-Bogerd

Subject: FW: Part 2 Report - 5 August 2014 DRAFT

Sensitivity: Confidential

Please see attached from Second Sight. We have 48 hrs for an initial response although it would appear that we will
also have another opportunity to ‘make representations’. | am sure that we would want to also make representations
but it would be helpful if we could knock off as many factual points as we can at the first stage. | have not yet checked
whether this is significantly different to the earlier draft | circulated but wanted to give you an opportunity to see it as
early as possible.

The report covers a lot of areas, many of which we have already commented on. Angela and Andy Parsons have
already got a lot of the information we require on some of the technical issues and Andy Parsons is pulling together
the response which we will all have an opportunity to clear. | will also consider with others here about the best way
to actually position our response.

You will also see that this document has been sent to JFSA simultaneously. Although it is unlikely that JFSA would
pass this outside of the Working Group we must have our response ready as soon as possible in case it is needed.

Best wishes
Belinda

Belinda Crowe
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

i GRO iPostline:{___erRO___|
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From: Ian Henderson [ RO =
Sent: 05 August 2014 17:00

Cc: kay___GRO i mediationi . _¢ro % David Oliver1; Lucy Overhill; 'Anthony Hooper'
Subject: Part 2 Report - 5 August 2014 DRAFT
Sensitivity: Confidential

<<L..>>
Belinda and Allan
| attach a copy of our 5 August draft of our Part 2 Report.

This is being released to you for 24 hours in order for you to comment on any factual errors contained
within. It will then be updated and formally released to both POL and JFSA in order that any further
representations can be made, prior to it being finalised and then released to the Working Group and to
Applicants.

With best wishes
Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA
Advanced Forensics - London, UK

Forensic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure specialist

UK Mobile: GRO

Email: i GRO

Website: http://advancedforensics.com

LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/in/forensicgod

Twitter: http://twitter.com/forensicgod

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at
i GRO i and delete the email and any attachments.




